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Ni-vitha (LKK A}Jto)

——————————
From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 2:30 PM
To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)
Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD1803132/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ SKN6533K & FBC5700R ACC ON 20.07.18
Hi Nivitha,

The repairer details as follows:

MCS AUTO
1100 SERANGOON ROAD
$328196

Tel: 62969939

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ App Store - P> Google Play

'For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: RE: CMTD1803132/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ SKN6533K & FBC5700R ACC ON 20.07.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist to provide workshop details.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e
From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 10:39 AM
To: Sally; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD1803132/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ SKN6533K & FBC5700R ACC ON 20.07.18

Our Reference : CMTD1803132/AGC
Your Reference: CL/180770/T/MCS.sg

Without Prejudice
Date: 27 August 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S CATHERINE LIM LLC

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKN6533K & FBC5700R ON 20.07.2018
We refer to your email reply of today.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing A C f T
e

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

1



Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ pp Store or GOOQIE y

For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

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

From: Sally [mailto:info@catherinelimlic.com]

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Subject: FW: CMTD1803132/AGC - PRI/ SKN6533K & FBC5700R ACC ON 20.07.18

Dear Grace (Without Prejudice)
We refer to your email.
Our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyor and attached herewith our client’s list as single joint expert.

Regards

Sally Goh

Catherine Lim LLC

20 Havelock Road #03-01

Central Square

Singapore 059765

Email: info@catherinelimllc. com

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 5:52 PM

To: info@catherinelimllc.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1803132/AGC - PRI/ SKN6533K & FBC5700R ACC ON 20.07.18

Our Reference : CMTD1803132/AGC
Your Reference: CL/180770/T/MCS.sg

Without Prejudice
Date: 24™ August 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S CATHERINE LIM LLC

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKN6533K & FBC5700R ON 20.07.2018

2



We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 24/08/2018 via fax.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Agnes Chan is the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

1 | Raleigh Services Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

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

Download now @ pp Store or . GoogePiay

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

3



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



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS3/SMO18015596/Gz4d3

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06

Date: 27-08-2018

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

AT

Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKN 6533K Veh. Inspected FBC 5700R
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803132/AGC Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 27/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model e 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. - Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/07/2018 Inspection Date 28/08/2018
Survey held at MCS AUTO
NO. 1100 SERANGOON ROAD
SINGAPORE 328195
5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRE
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

SENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
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MGE118095748 / Glen Enterprise - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/07/2018 17:03

SUBMITTED BY: Chai Suit Teng

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 01/08/2018 14:59

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctlz the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

24/07/2018 17:03
20/07/2018 17:30

JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

FBC5700R

GOH CHIN
S0867894D
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94529487

OTHERS-94529487

HONDA

ANF125MSS A-125CC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

THIRD PARTY
NO

MSD/VMT/18-380261-CA
28/04/2018-27/04/2019

GOH CHIN
S0867894D
09/09/1946
INDOOR
28/10/1978

39 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94529487
(LOCAL) +65-94529487

OTHERS-94529487
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



Address BLK 670 CHOA CHU KANG CRES #07-509
Postcode 680670
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle -
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -
General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident NO COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hqv_e_ been approached by uqknown_person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ - SINGAPORE CITY
ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
Woas notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 20/07/2018, AT 17:30HOURS, | WAS RIDING MY BIKE (FBC5700R) ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD ON THE
EXTREME LEFT LANE (3RD LANE) AND STOPPED AT THE JUNCTION OF TRAFFIC LIGHT. I'M NOTICED THAT ONE CAR
(SKN6533K) WAS STOPPED BEHIND ME. WHEN TRAFFIC TURN GREEN, | PROCEED MY WAY. HOWEVER, THE SAID
CAR BEHIND ME TAKE OVER ME IN SAME LANE (3RD LANE) WITH FAST SPEED. DUE TO THE IMPACT OF SPEED

Are accident photos available for attachment?

YES
Woas there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SKNB533K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Page 2 of 17



In'sqrance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name GOH CHIN

Approximate Age 71

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? FBC5700R

Were seat belts worn? NO

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Address BLK 670 CHOA CHU KANG CRES #07-509
Postcode 680670

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETCHPLA

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comecthy the detais of the accident to speed up the dlaims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and|for the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and aceurate as passible. Any wilful mistepresentation or withholding of material
facts may alow insurance companies o repudite oy abifty.

. The ssue and aceeptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of polcy abiity on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investization.

6. The reportwil be forvarded by the e o the Gk Rerods Management Cenire stblhed by the Genera Insirance
Aesocition of Snapore GIA)for archiing an that copies of s report il o fe be e vzl upon applicatio by
elerested pris

7. By thelodgment of i repot o th nsurers, you hereby consent ot archin o titeortat the centreandto copies of
the report being made aviabe aforessid

8. Consent underthe PesonalData rotection ct (PO
| understand, aknowedge, aree and sttt

(a] My insures, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore |"GUA") mayfare permitted to collet, use,
disciose andfor process my personaldate] personal nformation setoutn this form] and any othe personal nformation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer collecively the “Personal Information”) and discose and transfer such
Personal informationto &l insurerl] wha have esurd veickel] imotved nthis actident o insurefs] who have insured
vehicels] involved n thi acident shall be collectively refarredto s the nsurees) the insurers’ Lvwyersflaw s, the
Monetary Authorty o Singapore and ayreevant govemiment agencfuthoryfucha the polce,or the purposels)
of:

(i) processing, handling andor dealing with my csims induding the settement of the cims and any necessary
nvestigations relating to the dlaims;

(i invetiating the acident andormy cains;

(i caying ot andordeaing withmyinsructions o espanding o any s by e,

(] aministering my cmsnchuding the maingofcomespondenc, statemets invocs reprts or e o e,
which could involve disclosure of crtain personal deta about me to bring about deivery ofthe same a5 wel as on the
extemal cover of envelopes/mail packages); andor

) compiyng wihapplcablelaw i adinisteing,processing anding an o daling withmy s colecteythe
Purpss)

b] - altinsaresfs) who have insured vehide(s involved n this accdent and the Insurers lowyers/law fims, may/are permitted
to collec, use, discose and/or process my Pessonal Iformation fo one of mare o the above Purposes; and

(e my Personal nformation may/can e icosed by any o the nsures anor GIA o their i partysenice proides or
agents{incuding heir awyers/lw fims], which may be sited outside ofSingapore, for one or more o th above Purposes.

(d) -y Personal information wil lsa b collected and used to complecaims history ot the purpose offraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(&) the information so collcted under (6] above may be shared  disclosed:

[ toalinsarers and/or any other third parties that asistin evaluating, investigating, controling o managing fraud,
regulators, lw enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(R) for complying with requirements under any regulations, aws or court orders.

i

ll'iu’i!b&t l:pclut;m s Sgnature
Date & Time: (IFdrver i ot the policybolder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/AN K-

“ﬁ% k”w, 0,

GARME Sciharform V3 |
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SKETCH PLAN
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Individual Statement Pg. 1

PORE |
POLICE FORCE T

T/20180725/7011

Police Station Of Origin: Tafd
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180725/7011
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

25/07/2018 19:29 T/20180724/2096

Name of Informant: Address:

GOH CHIN APT BLK 670 CHOA CHU KANG CRESCENT #07-509
SINGAPORE 680670

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S0867894D Home/Office: Mobile: 94529487

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN weicai7 @gmail.com

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 71 07/09/1946 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

FAST FOOD PREPARER Class: 2B,2A,2,3 Date of Expiry:

Date/Time Type of Location:
Accident: X-Junction
QIQ12018 19:30
Location
JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Traffic Light - Working Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
Yes

FBCS700R

1256MSS A
SKNE533K | Car 0

nsurance =

| MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) | MSDTMT18380261| 28/04/2018 | 27/04/2019
PTE. LTD.

Page 10 of 17
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Individual Statement Pg. 1

i RN
POLICE FORCE ' T120180725/7011
Police Station Of Origin: 203
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180725/7011
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

TSR B

S Lo

ame GOHCHINM I = — lDNo " | S0867894D

Related Vehicle | FBC5700R (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 94529487

Hospital/Clinic | NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: 2B,2A,2,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &

Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 20/07/2018 Date Discharge | 20/07/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 10 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

On 20/07/2018, at 17:30 Hours, | was riding my bike (FBC5700R) along Jurong Town Hall Road on the
extreme left lane (3rd lane) and stopped at the junction of traffic light. | have noticed that one car
(SKN6533K) was stopped behind me. When traffic tum green, | proceed my way. However, the said car
behind me take over me in same lane (3rd lane) with fast speed, due to the impact of speed pressure, i
lose my balance and | fell down on the road as i try to avoid road curved.

That's all
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Individual Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

T

T/20180725/7011

30f3
Report No. T/20180725/7011

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan
Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:

Not applicable

The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
25/07/2018 19:29

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TPITPHQ/

RAZIZ BIN TAHAR
Contact No.: 65476200

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168

Page 12 of 17



POLICE FORCE LAREARAERTARANE AR

T/20180724/2096

Police Station Of Origin: tof3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180724/2096
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

24/07/2018 14:51 D/20180720/0103

Informant's Particulars R TR S e

Name of Informant: Address:

GOH CHIN APT BLK 670 CHOA CHU KANG CRES #07-509 HDB-CHOA
CHU KANG SINGAPORE 680670

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S0867894D Home/Office: Mobile: 94529487

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 71 09/09/1946 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

FOOD INDUSTRIAL Class: 2B,2A,2,3 Date of Expiry:

= s i daies SRR SR oL G S R R i
s @,%‘i%fg‘fa i

eneral Information of the Accident

Type of Locaﬁ;)n:

Type of Injury Drink Datf-}/T ime of
Accident: Attended by Police Drive: Accident:

. No 20/07/2018 17:30
Location:

JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD
JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD > BUKIT BATOK X PIE

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
Yes

FBC5700R | Motorcycle | HONDA ANF Black o
125MSS A
SKN6533K | Car 0

27/04/2019
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POLICE FORCE T/20180724/2096

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180724/2096
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Details.
On the above mentioned date, time and location, | was travelling along Jurong Town Hall road on the

extreme left lane, there was a vehicle driving beside me, both of us was stationary at the junction due to
red light. When it turn green, we proceeded straight and the vehicle beside me was driving very fast and
was very close to my lane. After which | felt unbalanced and skidded. There's no collision between our

vehicle at all.

That's all.




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Palice Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

G T

T/20180724/2096

30f3
Report No. T/20180724/2096

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

TP/
L

TONG HWEE SIONG

Signature Of Informant:
}

49

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
24/07/2018 14:51

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TP/GIT/
———Staff Sgt YAN-MINGSHENG D

Contact No.: 65476252

-Classification Of Case:

CINGAPGRE \
POLICE FORCE \

Authentication Stamp
NP168

Signgture! ———=
e B e

L
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REFUDLIL UT DINUATINMURE

IDENTITY CARD NO. SOB867894D MSIG Insurance (Sl-ﬁ.g.a\pufij'}‘ Pte. Lid '
3 MSIG 4 Shenton Way, # 2101, SGX Centre?, Singapore 068807
73 Tel +65 6827 7888 Fax +65 6827 7800
msig.com.sg
GOH CHIN ( CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE )
= 3 Roud Transport Act, 1987 (Malas sia ) -
x> 1@ The Motor Vehicles ( Third ';':u'l.[l R:-&.::ku;:m I"D_‘L:h—.lu
Race The Mator \ehicles | Third Purty Risks and Compensation) Act (CAP. 159 of (he R
ClmesE i A T e s, (bl
L 37 TIFICATE N S0/ VNT/18-380761 - MWM-001 /10217

09-09-1946 * M CERTIF NSD/VNT/18-380261-CA A 102)
Oy 2
SINGAPORE SUM INSURED TPL

EXCESS ., NIL

I. Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle FRCSTOOR

HONDA 125 c.c

2. Name of Policyholder ~ GOH CHIN

3. Effective date of the Commencement of Insurange
for the purposes of the Act 1201AN 28/04/2018
4. Date of Expiry of Insurance 11/04/2019

. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive
2. The Palicyhoi er.

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing
or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted
and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment
or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle And provided further that
the Motor Vehicle is registered and licensed under the Road Traffic Act and its
registration and licensing under the Road Traffic Act has not been cancelled at the
time of the accident loss or damage.

6. Limitation as to Use

Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes and in

comnection with the Policyholder's business or profession.
7. The Policy does not cover

|. Use for hire or reward.
2. Use for racing,pace-making,reliability trial or speed-testing
3. Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in
connection with any trade or business.
4. Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.
*  Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party

Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport
Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to bé included under these headings.

I/WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is
issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks
and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) amyl the Road Transport Act,
4 1987 (Malaysia).

COMMERCIAL AGENCY PTE. LTD.

15/03/2018 (CG) Underwriting Agent
I CACI03 (05/13) For MSIG Insurance (Sirjgapore) Pte. Ltd.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:10of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS3/SM018015596/Gz4d3e2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date:  30-08-2018 “ mllmmlll“llllﬂ
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER SINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKN 6533K Veh. Inspected FBC 5700R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803132/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 27/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA ANF 125MSS c.c 125
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. NF125MM5000689 Colour BLACK
Odometer 18801 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
i) Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |70/90-17 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |80/90-17 DUNLOP 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND FRONT . : %
PORTION. ni@
5. General Information 3 e
Accident Date  20/07/2018 Inspect Date / Time 28/08/2018 ( 05:20 PM )
Survey held at MCS AUTO
NO. 1100 SERANGOON ROAD SINGAPORE 328195
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,000-$3,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SM0O18015596/Gz4d3e2

Inspected By
XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoever. in contact or forl. is accepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE



